Roxann Isbrecht

—
From: Skyler J. LaPlante <slaplante@epssecurity.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 9:48 AM

To: Roxann Isbrecht

Subject: Re: Quote

Attachments: City of Hartford 1 Door Access Control Solution (EPS Security).pdf

Good Morning Roxie,
As promised, attached is pricing for that 1 door you access control you requested.

Good news-because there is the existing DMP fire panel in place, we can expand on that because it is access
control compatible. So there is no need to provide a separate panel for the integration (which cuts down on
cost quite a bit). The system is managed and controlled by your staff utilizing an app called DMP Virtual
Keypad, which can also be accessed on a web browser. So if you need to set a schedule, remove or add an
employee, auto lock/unlock the door, it can be done remotely anywhere in the US.

Please review and let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Skyler LaPlante
Security Consultant
EPS Security

i ERS
Ph: 269-210-8809
slaplante@epssecurity.com

Visit our Web Site: www.EpsSecurity.com

From: Roxann Isbrecht <cityclerk@cityofhartfordmi.org>
Sent: Friday, June 9, 2023 3:28 PM

To: Skyler J. LaPlante <slaplante@epssecurity.com>
Subject: RE: Quote

Awesome,
Thanks so much!
Have a great weekend.

RoxcAnn Rodney-Isbrecht, Clerk
City of Hartford

19 W Main St

Hartford MI 49057
269-621-2477

269-621-2054
citvclerk@cityothartfordmi.org

www.cityofhartfordmi.org




